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@ Fudieda Shuku the Center of the Shida Area from the 7th Century

Tenno-cho, Fujieda City - JR Rokugo

Introduction

The land of Fujieda was built by the people from ancient
times and the local government office was set up in the 8th
century. In the 17-19th century, Fujieda flourished as the
22nd Shukuba and as the town under Tanaka Castle.
Located at the terminal of Tanuma Road (it is also a part of
“Salt Road”) originate from Sagara Town on the coast,
Fujieda prospered also as the center of commerce.

Tanaka Castle Ruins and Villa of Tanaka Castle
(Designated as tangible cultural properties of Fujieda City)
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“Tanaka Castle” was built in 1537 by
the Isshiki family, vassal of the
Imagawa clan, and was
reconstructed by Takeda Shingen for
= defense of western Shizuoka
Prefecture Its circular shape is rare in the castles in Japan.
Tokugawa leyasu liked this castle which he spent 8 years to
capture and dropped in every time when he came for
falconry. One version is that he died from being poisoned by
Okitsu sea bream Tempura he ate at this castle. The
residence of the Isshiki family is said to have existed at the

Station, Shimada City

Monument of Shiroko-yurai
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After the incident at Honnoji Temple in 1582,
leyasu was helped by Magozo in Shiroko (in Mie
Prefecture) to escape to Mikawa (in Aichi
Prefecture). Later, leyasu gave permission to
Magozo to live in present Hon-cho area and to
change the name to Shiroko-cho. leyasu also gave
Magozo an official letter with his seal so that
Magozo will be exempt from duties. Magozo’s
descendents still keep this letter.

Natural Monuments around the Old Tokaido Road
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M Juniper tree at Renshoji Temple is 700
years old, 6.8 meters high and 1.65 meters
around the root. (designated by Fujieda City)
Renshoji Temple: The main gate of this old &
and distinguished temple was donated by the
lord of Tanaka Castle.

B Kuon-no-Matsu at Daikeiji Temple

Pine tree planted by the holy priest Nichiren is
more than 700 years old, 25 meters high and 7
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meters around the root. Selected as 100 best pine

{ A mountain shaped like ‘eboshi’ (formal

Shojoji Temple
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Rengeji-ike Park® Naritasan Shingoji Temple
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